From:  Tyrrell, Denise

Sent: 3/20/2014 10:46:09 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Limo service )

Laura -
Please forgive my ignorance - but I'm not finding an address on any of your emails. Where do I send the check?

Thank you for bringing me back to SF. Ithink it is incredibly wasteful for two people going to the same location
to each drive a private vehicle.

Plcase send me the address to send the reimbursement to.
Thank you,

Denise

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:L RDD@pge.com]|
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 9:55 PM
To: Tyrrell, Denise

Subject: Limo service :)

Denise

I talked with Meredith Allen to make sure I understood our reimbursement process. I will submit my mileage for
PGE reimbursement, subtracting the sacto-SF leg with you. You can pay me (not PGE) by check at your
convenience: 75 mi x 56 cents = $42.

I'm so glad it worked out for you to be in Sacramento today. We really appreciate your visit.
Laura

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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